

## Contact

hasancorp2020@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/mehade-  
hasan-28a10197 (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

C#

SQL

JavaScript

## Languages

Hindi (Professional Working)

English (Professional Working)

Bangali (Native or Bilingual)

## Certifications

Microsoft Certified Professional  
(MCP)

# Mehade Hasan

Web Developer; Application Design at Bank of America  
Trenton

## Summary

Full Stack Web Developer working on developing scalable, maintainable, and efficient software products and services.

Background: 12+ years of experience in web/desktop/software development including ASP.NET Core, ASP.NET MVC/Web Form, Desktop Application, .NET Framework using C# with IIS and SQL Server. Also: Microsoft Azure, Cloud Infrastructure, Entity Framework, Web API, RESTful Web Services, WCF, SSIS, SSRS, HTML/CSS, JavaScript/jQuery, Angular, React JS, Node JS, Bootstrap, Material, Firebase, MySQL, NoSQL, PHP, Codeigniter/ Laravel Framework, Java, Apache Server, Linux/Unix, WordPress.

Enterprise Expertise: Agile/Scrum, .NET Best Practice, Unit Testing, CI/CD, Deployment Process, Web Application Security, Team Management, Leadership, Mentoring, Technical Evaluation, Tutoring.

---

## Experience

### Bank of America

Web Developer; Application Design

October 2018 - Present (2 years)

Pennington, New Jersey, United States

### InTouchMD

Full Stack Web Developer

May 2017 - September 2018 (1 year 5 months)

Garden City, New York, USA

### Conair Corporation

Web Developer

June 2015 - February 2017 (1 year 9 months)

Stamford, CT, USA

Bit Makers Ltd.  
Full Stack Web Developer  
April 2012 - March 2015 (3 years)  
Dhaka, Bangladesh

---

## Education

The University of Comilla  
Bachelor of Engineering (BE), Computer Science · (2006 - 2010)